FILED JAN 14, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00227-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 4:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Appearance; Docket No. 130202-E1
Attachments: 1.14.14 Notice of Appearance - Docket Number 130202-ELpdf

A. s/Robert L. McGee
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6530

rimcgee@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 130202-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 5 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Appearance.

Melissa Darnes

Gulf Power Company * Admin Assistant I/Regulatory & Pricing
One Energy Place » Pensacola, FL 32520-0601
Phone: 850.444,6730 » Fax: 850.444,6026

Stay connected with Gulf Power
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 14, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00227-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Robert L. McGee, Jr. One Energy Place
Reguletuy & Prcing Manage:  Pensaceia, Flonida 32520-0780

Tel 850 444 6530

Fax 850 424 6026
RLMCGEE@ southemco coni

GULFA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

January 14, 2014

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 130202-El

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Enclosed herein is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Appearance in the above
referenced docket.

Please acknowledge receipt of the above filing as provided in the Commission’s
electronic filing procedures.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

el Ll A~

Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Regulatory and Pricing Manager
md

Enclosure

cc: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Commission review of numeric Docket No.: 130199-EI
conservation goals (Florida Power & Light Company)

In Re: Commission review of numeric Docket No.: 130200-EI
conservation goals (Duke Energy Florida, Inc.)

In Re: Commission review of numeric Docket No.: 130201-EI
conservation goals (Tampa Electric Company)

In Re: Commission review of numeric Docket No.: 130202-EI
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company)

In Re: Commission review of numeric Docket No.: 130203-El
conservation goals (JEA)

In Re: Commission review of numeric Docket No.: 130204-EI
conservation goals (Orlando Utilities Commission)

In Re: Commission review of numeric Docket No.: 130205-EI
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities Company)

Date:  January 14, 2014
/

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE OF COUNSEL

The attorneys listed below are appearing on Gulf Power Company’s behalf and request
that copies of all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in these proceedings be served

on the following:

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Russell A. Badders, Esq. Regulatory and Pricing Manager
Steven R. Griffin, Esq. Gulf Power Company

Beggs & Lane One Energy Place

P.O. Box 12950 Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Pensacola, FL 32591 rlmcgee @southernco.com



Respectfully submitted this 14th day of January, 2014.

/w&* O{Lf

JE YN. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
jas@beggslane.com
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
rab@beggslane.com
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 627569
srg@beggslane.com
BEGGS & LANE

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

electronically this 14" day of January, 2014, to the following:

Charles Murphy, Esq.

Lee Eng Tan, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

cmurphy @psc.state.fl.us
Itan@psc.state.fl.us

Paul Lewis, Jr.

John Burnett

Duke Energy Florida

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740
John.burnett @duke-energy.com

P.G. Para

JEA

21 West Church Street, Tower 16
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3158

parapg@jea.com

Cheryl M. Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company

1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220
West Palm Beach, Florida 33409-6703
cyoung @fpuc.com

Kevin Donaldson

Florida Power & Light Company
4200 West Flagler Street

Miami, Florida 33134
Kevin.Donaldson@fpl.com

Steven L. Hall, Senior Attorney
Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services

Office of General Counsel

407 South Calhoun Street, Suite 520
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Steven.Hall @ FreshFromFlorida.com

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601-0111

Regdept@tecoenergy.com

Mr. W. Christopher Browder
Orlando Utilities Commission
P.O. Box 3193

Orlando, Florida 32802-3192
ebrowder @ouc.com

John Butler

Jessica A. Cano

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, Florida 33408
John.Butler@fpl.com

Jessica.Cano@fpl.com

Ken Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1858
Ken.hoffman@fpl.com




Diana A. Csank

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
Diana.Csank@SierraClub.org

George Cavros

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
120 East Oakland Park Blvd.

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33334
George@cavros-law.com

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Karen Putnal

Moyle Law Firm, P A

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com
kputnal @moylelaw.com

Erik Sayler

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32393
Sayler.erik @leg.state.fl.us

JEFFREX AMSTONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
jas@beggslane.com
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
rab@beggslane.com
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 627569
srg@beggslane.com
BEGGS & LANE

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL. 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company






